THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF PELHAM

BY-LAW NO. 1126 (1987)

Being a by-law to confirm the name of Hillside Cemetery

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Pelham deems it necessary and desirable to confirm the name of the cemetery located on part of Lot 9, Concession 8 in the Town of Pelham as Hillside Cemetery;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF PELHAM ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

THAT those lands as shown on Schedule "A" attached (1)hereto and made part of this by-law and maintained by the Corporation of the Town of Pelham as required by the Cemeteries Act R.S.O. 1980 shall be known as the Hillside Cemetery.

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND FINALLY PASSED BY COUNCIL THIS 4th. DAY OF MAY, 1987 A.D.

E. T. Bergentern
MAYOR

Mayor

Mayor

Mayor

Mayor